
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2010 2:48 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: TRIM: RE: Revised tobacco costing  
 

Hi all, 

New costing, old costing and variations attached, 

New      
 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 

Excise 205 870 900 920 960 
Customs 25 260 270 280 290 
Total 230 1130 1170 1200 1250 
Old      

 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 
Excise  205 1020 1050 1075 1120 
Customs 25 110 120 125 130 
Total 230 1130 1170 1200 1250 
Variation      

 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 
Excise  0 -150 -150 -155 -160 
Customs 0 150 150 155 160 
Total 0 0 0 0 0 
 

There is no wedge. 

Cheers, 

                                   . 

 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2010 2:35 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: RE: Revised tobacco costing  
 

                            , 

Thanks.  Can you send us the changes from the original costing, plus any cash-accrual wedge?  
Thanks. 

                                    . 

 

 

 



From:  
Sent: Thursday, 6 May 2010 2:32 PM 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Revised tobacco costing  
 

Hi all, 

Following the shift of substantial excise collections to customs, I’ve attached the new 25% tobacco 
excise costing, 

Happy to discuss, 

                                 . 

 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 
Excise 180 870 900 920 960 
Customs 50 260 270 280 290 
Total 230 1130 1170 1200 1250 
 

  

 

 


